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The New York Times. "Putting More 'Backbone’
Into Measuring Cost Effectiveness”. Dated:
5/24/81.

OMB letter from Jim Tozzi to Glenn Schleede.
Dated: 5/4/81. Subj: attached views from
Justice on ex parte dealings with OMB.
(Handwritten notes)

Memorandum for Honorable David Stockman,
Dir. OMB from Theodore B. Olson, Asst.
Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel,
DOJ. Dated: 4/31/81. Subj: Contacts Between
OMB and Executive Branch Agencies Pursuant
to Executive Order 12291,

(Same as Vol. XXIX, Doc. 1, Page 1)

(Handwritten notes, see Tozzi for details)

The Washington Post. "OMB Now a Regulator
in Historic Power Shift" Dated: 5/4/81.

Letter from James C. Miller, Admin. OIRA to
John Dingell, Chairman, Subcommittee on
Oversight and Investigations. Dated: 4/28/81.
Subj: further response to request of March 13,
1981, for "a list of those contacts made...with
representatives of any business, associations or
group which may be affected by the regulations
in question”"..(Miller lists contacts on pages 3-6)

National Journal. "EPA: Reversing Course"
Dated: 4/25/81.

Inside EPA: Weekly Report. "OMB Critique of
EPA Programs Gives Clue to Reagan’s Plans
for Agency." (Many articles on OMB) Dated:
4/17/81.
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Inside EPA: Weekly Report. "OMB Critique of
EPA Programs Gives Clue to Reagan’s Plans

for Agency." Second in a series (Many articles
on OMB) Dated: 4/24/81.

Memorandum from Jim Miller, OMB to Glenn
Schleade. Dated: ----. Subj: Ex parte
Procedures.

Letter from John Dingell, Chairman,
Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations
to James C. Miller, 111, Admin. OIRA, OMB.
Dated: 3/13/81. Subj: "...we request that you
provide the Subcommittee with a list of those
contacts made by you or anyone within your
office with representatives of any business,
association or group which may be affected by
the regulations in question...”

AEl Journal on Government and Society.
"Deregulation HQ: An Interview on the New
Executive Order with Murray L. Weidenbaum
and James C. Miller II1." Dated: 3/81.

Letter from George C. Freeman, Jr. to Jim
Tozzi. "Cost/Benefits Analysis and EPA’s
Administration of the Clean Water Act" Dated:
4/13/81.

Letter from Carol E. Dinkins, Asst. Attorney
General Land and Natural Resources Division,
DOJ. to William K. Slate II, Clerk U.S. Court
of Appeals, Fourth Circuit, Tenth and Main
Streets. Dated: 4/9/81. Subj: Appalachian
Power Company, et al v. U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (NOs. 74-2096, et al)



Volume Document Pages
XXIX 16 1-2
AXIX 17 1-13
KXIX 18 1
XXIX 19 1
XXIX 20 1
XXIX 21 1
KXIX 22 1
XXIX 23 1
XXIX 24 1

Page 4

Notes

"EPA’s Response to the Utilities’ April 1
Submission” U.S. Court of Appeals, Fourth
Circuit. Dated: 3/13/81.

Memorandum from Larry L. Simms, Acting
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal
Counsel, DOJ. Dated: 2/18/81. Subj: Proposed
Executive Order entitled "Federal Regulation”

Certificate of Service relating to EPA’s
response to the Utilities’ April 1. Dated: 4/9/81.

Letter from Linda L. Smith, Asst. to the
Director for Administration, OMB to Ronald
Brownstein. Dated: ---. Subj: response to
Brownstein’s request for information on ex
parte contacts at OMB.

Letter from Ronald Brownstein to Linda Smith,
OMB. Dated: 4/6/81. Subj: Brownstein requests
information on OMB ex parte contacts.

"Savings Due to Reduction in Regulations"
Dated: ----.

The Washington Post. "New Team, Fewer
Rules" Dated: ----.

OMB (OIRA) note to Jim Tozzi. Dated: 4/2/81.
See Tozzi for details.

Letter from Lester M. Salamon, Dir. Public
Management Program, The Urban Institute to
Jim Tozzi, OIRA. Dated: 3/25/81. Subj:
Salamon refers to attached report on the
presidential role in regulation.
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"Federal Regulation: A New Arena for
Presidential Power?" by Lester M. Salamon.
Dated: 7/80.

Letter from James C. Miller, Admin. OIRA to
Rep. John Dingell. Dated: ----. Subj: Miller
enclosed information which Dingell requested.

"Non-Government Attendees Represented”
This document is the enclosure referred to in
Vol. XXIX, Doc 26. Page 1.

Memorandum to Jim Miller from Tim Muris.
Dated: 4/23/81. Subj: Dingell response. Muris
says, "Jim Tozzi could not remember dates for
his meetings, necessitating the last sheet of the
attached which explains that the staff members
involved could not remember dates.



